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From: Begum, Raisy <raisy.begum@Justice.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 December 2024 13:46

To: Michelle Duncan; Ian McKim; Jonothan Gould

Subject: CR-2022-002121 Petropavlovsk Plc

HEARING DATE: 16 DECEMBER 2024 AT 10.30AM  
 
Dear sirs 
 
This hearing will be conducted in person at the Rolls Building.  
 
Please provide the court with a hard copy of the hearing bundle and marked for the attention of Deputy 
ICC Judge Kyriakides, First Floor, 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NL by 4pm on 11 
December 2024.  
 
Please inform all parties to this application of this email. 
 

Many thanks, 
 
Raisy Begum 
Insolvency and Companies Court Judges' Hearings  
 
The Business and Property Courts of England & Wales | HMCTS | 7 Rolls Building, Fetter Lane | London | EC4A 1NL  
Phone: 020 7947 6731 
gov.uk/hmcts   
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its 
unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a 
secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone else. Please 
bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This 
e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at 
any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-
mails and their contents.  
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